IL.

I11.

Iv.

VIIL

VIII.

GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
Sisteman Laibirihan Pupbleko Guihan
Government of Guam

The Guam Public Library System Board
Regular Board Meeting — March 05, 2015
3:30 p.m.

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Roll Call

Approval of Minutes — Meeting of January 15, 2015
President’s Report — Monthly Meeting/Work Sessions

Reports
I.  Administrative Officer-updates
2. Library Tech. Supervisor Report-updates

Old Business

1. Friends of the Library Non-Profit. Status update
2. Volunteer Policies. Status update

3. Job Description/Filling head Librarian position
4. Review of Board Manual

New Business
1. Financial Disclosures

Open Discussion

Announcements
Next meeting , at D.m.

Adjournment




Guam Public Library System
Regular Board Meeting
January 15, 2015
3:30pm

Minutes of Meeting

I Call Meeting to Order. The meeting was held at the Nieves M. Flores Memorial Library in
Hagatna, Guam, and was called to order by Debra S. Duenas, Chairperson, on January 15,
2015 at 3:36pm.
1. RollCall
Present: Ms. Debra Duenas, Chairperson; Mr. Krishnan Seerengan, Vice-Chair; Denise Reyes,
Board member; Kyle Mandapat, Treasurer; Sandra Stanley, Administrative Officer: Frankie
Aflague, Program Coordinator; Jasmine Stole, Reporter from Marianas Variety
Absent: Joseph Artero Cameron, President of DCA; Teresita LG Kennimer, Library Technician
Supervisor.

Il. Approval of Minutes. Chairperson advises the board that the minutes was emailed to all
members for their review on Tuesday, March 3, 2015. Motion was made by Denise to
accept minutes with second motion made by Kyle; all in favor with unanimous acceptance of
board minutes. Chairperson approves the minutes with June Aflague countersigning.

ll. Reports. Ms. Sandra Stanley, Administrative Officer distributed to all board members and
reported as follows:

e Per Mr. Cameron, President — DCA, our board chairperson is not allowed to vote
because she is the Chair, and therefore, board does not meet quorum. Board Member
Kyle Mandapat brought this issue up after Mr. Cameron stated the same during the
Educational Program held at DCA Conference room.

* Update provided to the board on the status of the split ac units. As of January 15,
work began on the installation. Two vendors were awarded the projects at a total cost
of $103,190.00. There are a total of (16) split ac units that are being installed. Vendors
are Guam Modern Office & JRN.

» Department of Interior (DOI) Project.

Contractor is still working on obtaining the necessary licenses in order to proceed.

¢ Dededo Branch Library. An invitation to bid was published on Dec 22™ and the 24% in
the Marianas Variety. Total appropriation for this project is $64,118.00.

* Recruitment for Building custodian. Recruitment is in process. The department
currently has (3) custodians.

* Alibrary Technician | position was vacated in FY2013 but was not approved by DOA HR
to fill due to the reorganization advisory in place.

* Public Law 31-118...Relative to Arts in building and facilities is a mandate that GPLS
needs to comply with. The total cost of constructing two new buildings is $991,466.72,
in which 1% is mandated for Arts in Building which comes out to $9,914.67. A meeting

January 15, 2015, GPLS Board Meeting



VL.

will be scheduled with Jackie Balbas with CAHA and GPLS Board has indicated that they
would like to be included in the meeting. Administrative cost of {2%) will be transferred
to CAHA of $198.209.

Board members upset why are they being told this just now after already having several
board meetings since October of 2014.

PROGRAMS: Frankie Aflague, Program Coordinator advises the board of upcoming events for
GPLS, Dr. Seuss & Chamorro Month. GPLS has not been any outreach programs the last several
months due to shortage of staff.

. Old Business.

Friends of the Library (non-profit). This is a working progress with Kyle.

Volunteer Policies. Ms. Denise dropped off CWEP {Community Work Experience Program)
applications. Sandy to review and begin communication with Department of Public Health.
Individuals receiving public assistance are enrolled in this program with DPH. Due to staff
shortage, the library can avail of this assistance with DPH.

Job Description. New salary for the Director, according to the hay study is $70,000.00. Board all
agrees that it's a bigger improvement as compared to the previous of $55,000.00.

Chairperson says that each branch library should have a librarian. At the least, the main fibrary
should have one.
Board Manual. Ms. Debra Duenas is still reviewing and working on the board manual.

New Business.

Status of Donation related to Sale of Books by Local Authors

Kyle sold first run of books and has another run planned. He asked the board if it would be a
good idea to wait for the donation of the sales when the “Friends of the Library” is alt set up. All
agree that it would be a great idea.

Open Discussion.

Jasmin Stole, reporter from Marianas Variety was present during the board meeting. She was
basically there to inquire on the many projects taking place with GPLS, the ac units’ installation,
re-opening of the Hagatna branch library, DOI project and most recently the Dededo library
renovation. She also inquires as to why GPLS does not have a librarian. Board explains that it’s
been years since funding has been available for the position.

Sandy says that it's all GPLS employees that are the ones running the library without a librarian.
However, we do need the funding. She also goes on to say that the last ten years it's been the
employees of GPLS writing the grants for the department even without a librarian.

VIl. Adjournment. A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Kyle Mandapat; seconded by

2z

Vice-Chair Krishnan Seerengan.

January 15, 2015, GPLS Board Meeting



None opposed, meetigg was adjourngd at’5:00pm.

Approved by:

EAD,
) _ Date: / 7S
Debra S. Due%, M.F.A.,M.S., Chairperson-GPLS

Countersigned by: (&*"\\O\Cﬂ)l‘- Date: 56 19

June M. wa\gjue, Fuecording Secretary-GPLS

January 15, 2015, GPLS Board Meeting



Guam Public Library System
Report submitted to the Board
Thursday, March 5, 2015
3:30 pm.
Provided by Sandra M Stanley, Administrative Officer
Old Business:
Procurement of 70-Ton Chiller Air Cooled Unit at Nieves M. Flores Public Library.

General Services Agency {GSA) is handling the procurement of the 70-Ton Unit
*All split units have been installed

Department of Interior Project — Hagatna Library

I spoke with Ariel with Department of Public Works this moming and the Permit have
yet to be issued from Department of Parks and Recreation.

Other Matter(s):
Dededo Branch Library

The Project started this week on Tuesday, March 3, 2015. As of yesterday moming when
I visited the library, the removal of floor tiles were about 90% completed.

Recruitment for a Building Custodian

We have one new employee on board as of February 26, 2015 filling the vacant position
of building custodian.

Arts in Public Building. Public Law 31-118 ...Relative to Arts in Buildings and Facilities is a
mandate that GPLS need to comply to. The total cost of constructing two buildings here in
Agana is $991,466.72 which Project was awarded to S. K. Construction, Inc. & Giant.

The one percent (1%) of $991,466.72 mandated for Arts in Buildings is: $9,914.67. A meeting
will be scheduled by Jackie Balbas with CAHA and GPLS Chairperson D. Duenas had indicated
that she would like to be included in the meeting so that she will share her visions on what she

would like to see procured. All board members are also invited to attend. Administrative cost
af (2%) will be transferred to CAHA — amount is: $198.29

Available funding for Art work is: $9,716.38

Meeting is set for 3:30 p.m. Friday, March 13, 2015 at GPLS Conference Room.



New Business:
Proposed Budget Request — FY 2016

Guam Public Library System budgét request for Fiscal Year 2015 as approved by Bureau
of Budget & Management Research (BBMR) was submitted to the Guam Legislature on March
3, 2015.

The budget ceiling authorized is $1,535,478.
Library Board — Question

Question: Can the Chairman Vote? Below is an excerpt from Sandra C. Miller, Legal
Counsel to the Governor of Guam (copy of an email is attached):

“This is a follow-up to our conversation yesterday about the Library Board where you
asked me if the Chairman can vote. T looked at the statute, and there is nothing prohibiting the
Chairman from voting, so he definitely can vote.

Moreover, given that the law requires 4 votes in order for the actions of the board to be valid,
and because there only 4 members right now (including the Chairman), all 4 members have to
vote unanimously in order to affirm an action. ©




Sandra Stanley

From: joseph.cameron@dca.guam.gov

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 12:08 PM

To: Sandra Stanley,; Teresita Kennimer; juanita.quintanilla@dca.guam.gov
Subject: Fwd: Library Board

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sandra Miller <sandra.miller@guam.gov>
Date: February 18, 2015 at 11:32:47 AM ChST
To: joseph.cameron(@dca.guam.gov

Subject: Library Board

Joseph,

This is a follow-up to our conversation yesterday about the Library Board where you asked me if
the Chairman can vote. I looked at the statute, and there is nothing prohibiting the Chairman
from voting, so he definitely can vote.

Moreover, given that the law requires 4 votes in order for the actions of the board to be valid,
and because there only 4 members right now (including the Chairman), all 4 members have to
vote unanimously in order to affirm an action.

Thanks,

Sandra C. Miller
Oftfice of the Governor of Guam
Work: (671) 475-9374

sandra.miller@quam.gov




59T | §5¢ 66T 19¢ T9€ 0¢E 1/¢ Y101
- - - - - - - SNSIA AJRiq1] jo0YdS
LL s |- - LT - - swi] Alos Jajppol
61 - |1t 4 1 9 S uj-doaQ |ooYyos JaYY
— SINVYOOUd

AR g€ 9€ 95 5€ 6E agesn s3nduio)
{44 T £T SE 6€ 96 ot Yoleasay [ oju| 32ualasey
8 € - £ T 1 - uonensiday
88E 8 51 €S 99 1] SL uonendIID
9L €21 £0T (44} 891 81T ZiT Iuepuany
TVLOL [ot 'uef "1e§ | g uef "1 | g uer “sinyp | £ -uer “papy | 9 -uef “sanp | g uer “uon Yavoldyvd ‘HONVHd
ssp | vie e ; - - - w101
- o & - S)sIA Aleaqy] [0oyos
- - - .5 awil| A10}S 18|ppoL
- - - _ = , uf-doaq jooyas 1eyyy
1 =z : SINVYDOYd

Toen m :
R i s i

SL LE 8¢ _ N adesn Jandwo))
LT 1T g * W_. yareasay / ojuj oualajey
T T - i o uonensifay
€T e 16 H M uonenaIn
66T £6 901 i , aduUBpUBNY
TV1OL | € *uer “jeg | z uef “u4 | T uer “sanyl YavDIYHYd :HONVYE

epedlaeg : wajsAs Aleaq] 2jqnd weng

Hoday Apjaa pleog Aesdil STOZ Ad



PST'T | 061 [474! | ¥4 ¥9Z £8¢C _ i 17101
s |- . 8 - LT z sHSIA Aeaqu jooyos
1Z - - - 12 - M = W aun) A101s J3|ppo)
L |- - (4 - S _ > uj-doa( [00YdS 1oy
-
- ; ..% uuwu-
9t 0§ T8 8P % W_ M afesn seandwon
01 6 01T 6 ; = | yoseasay /oyu| sdouaraey
9 1T - - € T “ = uone.ysiday
99T |08 [4 £5 6v [4° 5 uonENIIY
€99 | 901 v8 61 62T S6T ,ﬁ N aouepuany
V101 {42 'uer "1es | £2 ‘uer “|44 [ Zz ‘ver “siny) | Tz ‘uer “papa | 0Z ‘uer “sony | 6T ‘uer “uop VAvOIddvE :HONVYE
65tz | 80€ §SS1 6¥5 T09 IT. SET 1Y10L
£t C . - - L1 - SUSIA Aseaqp jooyos
ST - - ST - - awi] Alo3s Jajppol
S - - . - S - uj-doxq jooyas Jayy
e ] SWVYDO0Ud
TZe | s¢ 144 9€ 44 It €€ a3esn 493ndwo)
SST'T | ot [4 08¢ SIE I8¢ l y2aeasay [ oju| a3ualagay
9 ¢ T - T T I uone3siday
vze | 911 il 91 Ly 98 X4 uonejnI)
9TL 851 [£4 L1T T¢1 081 TL sJuepuany
TY10L | 2T ‘uef “jes | 91 ‘uef “1a4 | T *uef “sany) | 4T ‘uer “pap [ €1 ‘uer “sany [ ZT ‘uer “uow vavoIHivd :HONvH4d

epediieg : waisis Aleaqr aljqng weny

Modoy Aeam pieog Aleiqp] STOZ Ad



€197 | z8¢€ vEL €8¢ L0E 961 T1¢ 1YL0L
117 - - 1 v €T - SUSIA Adeuqry jooyds
- = - - - - - awi] A103s 19|ppol
i - - £ - - t uj-doaq [ooyds Jayy
R SINYHD0Ud

£9C | &€ £S5 (4% (4] 43 44 adesn 193ndwo)
69 01 ot T L L 1T yaieasay / oju) 30uaiayay
€ - - 1 - 2 - uoledisiday
€&y |t |08 [4] 16 61 or uonenD
€18 <61 16 LST VI TZT 601 aauepusany
TV.LOL | T€ “Uef "18§ [ OF ‘uer “i1J | 62 "Uef “siniL | 8z ‘Uef "apy | £z 'Uef “sanL | 9z "uef “uol YavoIduve ‘HONVHE

epeRlaseg : waysAs Aleaqr] a)qnd weng
uoday Apasm preog Aleaqr] STOZ Ad




ShE ST 1,114 182 08 T0Z 927 T 0T 66T 80T T6T TYLOL
S [4 £ 5 [4 £ [4 4 - - - - SUSIA MeJgi [00Y s
- g 1- 10 - - - - - - - - auip), A 131ppoL]
R S E— -1k =1 - " N N - - N N ul-doIq |oot3s 1any]
= T = - - SWYH50Hd
=0 T
] EE ot °r 4 T 6 [ [:¥4 a3es 131ndwo)
= = = < = N 7 z - . - - Y2MBSAY / Ofu| UMY
- = | Ea— - - - - T N - uopess)day
N o2 iE G % t6 v 18 <8 SE 05 HojIEIDD)
0T |6 8ot 50Z £5 T 311 19 15 S8T €1 Tt 23ueplany
IVLOL 62 ‘UBF “siby), L¢ UL san) TYLOL 22 uel "sany L 02 “uef "san) AYLOL ST "uef “sinyr £T Uer “sen, TYLOL 8 uRr “sinyL g uef “san) 1vOV "HONVHG
palaki finkdn ik
[£T4 051 €61 €8 OTT ZET £9 G9T 952 [+ 9T TYLOL
- - . - - - - - - B - SYSA Aluqi] jooyss
El ) € - z ot 5 v z z - auiL AIo3s Jajppoy
= LA N Am - < - — < - T o1 S T ul-doiq jooyss Jauy
- T == = - =1 SWVHO0Ud
[ BE £l ___J| € &1 o 1+ vz 11 €1 9z a%esn a9ndwon
0z £T £ [44 L st 68 -] €8 9 F3 t Yaeasay f oju) 2IunIajey,
T - 1 I T B I 3 T 1 T 3 - uopel)siioy
E T op 1te ez ] e o 12 G £ uojie|noap
| #TT Th T | E G 129 I og oF 101 Bt £ Fauspuany,
“TVLOL | 6z wer ~sin)L | 72-uef ~sens | | TVIOL | 2z uei siniL | oz uer seni | | svici | st ver “sanyl | eguer<seny | [JvioL | guersiagl | g -uer “sanl 0a3d3d HINvE
802 20T a0t 87T 82T T ES [ SZT [ TS5 TYLOL
R N i . s m _ - - - - - - SJI5|A Aeagi jooyas
- - - B - m _ - B - - " - awi L Ao3s Js|ppoL
N “ N - - . - - ul-toag [0S 13y
m .. w‘
z = .
T . ,
: £ m Il Lse [ 9z 9g [Z [ a8esn Janduwion
- . N - - £ HIE B B - - - yaaeasay / oju) acudajay
Z - 3 T T 3 m - - - - - - uojensiday
T — & s T - | G E s |t E LoREITID
T |89 I 3L B — S 3 3 08 [T £E aauepusny
_VIOL |37 “USf "pom | &2 ‘st oW | [ TVIOL | Tz uer-pem | 6% -uer “uow | [ wviol | vt uer“pem | ziusruon | [aviol | Zuermem | s e uow YNOA "HONVHEE
[ 1 [44 £€ 33 1]¢ve oc 14 &l 12 if4 TYLOL
- - . . - W - . - - - - $351A Adeag)] [ooyas
m = n m m - 4 . - - M B B WL AtOIS 9jppoL
= T T - o N M " C . . B N u)-doag joolps fayy
B — 2 2 SINYHDOU
& » h 3 ERiER B e o LS ]
=d - - - 2 - z aBesp) Jaindwiod
M = . B - - - yneasay f 0ju] aduarajey
= - ~ < N =i T1F- . N _ - - uojesidoy
= - O R ] B 1l Ty . zT - T uopenID
& @ Aoz [ o - 110z 9T t SE 12 121 auepuany
TVIOL | Bz ‘uei“Bap, | 9z Uer-UoW | [ IvioL | iz uej-pam | et -uer~uom | [ WioL | vTuerpem |z uer IoR [vioL [ Zwerpam | < uer wow 07193 (HoNvEg

{opapad ‘euoy 168y ‘oz|iol) $AYIUR : WaISAS feag)) 1gnd Wensy
Hodey Ajesm paeon Aeaant STOZ Ad




FY 2015 - LIBRARY BOARD'WEEKYL REPORT
GUAM: PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEN - BOOKMOBILE

|l BraNcH: BOOKMOSILE

Mar,Felu? || Tues., Fain ¥ J| Wedl, Feb. 4 || Thurs., Febi 5 | Fri, Feb: 6 | Sat., Feb 7 | TOTAL

kttend'ance

brculhtium

Registration

[Reference Info / Research:

Compuier Usage:

PROGRAMS

[atter Schiool Drop-Im

[roddler Storg Time

[schoiLitirary Visits

frovay

BOOKMOBILE BOWN

| BRANEH: BAOKMOBILE

F\ttend‘ance

Kirculatiom

Registration
Feference Info / Research

omputer

PROGRAMS

frer Schoal Drop-In

[Toddler Stary Time

BOOKMOBILE DOWN

!Schuul‘l‘.lhrary Visits

frorar

BRANCH: BOOKMOBILE

Mon., Jan. 12 | Tues., Jan. 13 | Wed,, Jan_ 14 | Thurs., Jan. 15 | Fri., Jan, 16 | sat., Jan, 1ﬂTOTAL

JAttendance

Circulation

[Registration

jReference Info / Research

jComputer Usage

PROGRAMS

IAfter School Drop-In

Toddler Story Time

Schoal Library Visits

[TOTAL

BOOKMOBILE DOWN ]

BRANCH: BOGKMOBILE

Mon., Feb. 16 | Tues,, Feb. 17 | Wed., Feb, 18 | Thurs., Feb. 19 | Fri., Feb. 20 ] 5at., Feb. 21 | TOTAL

JAttendance

[Circulation

|Registration

IReference info / Research

PROGRAMS

After School Drop-In

[Toddler Story Time

[School Library Visits

frotaL

BOOKMOBILE DOWN

BRANCH: BOOKMOBILE

Mon., feb. 23 | Tues,, Feb. 24 | Wed,, Feb. 25 | Thurs,, Feb. 26 | Fri., Feb. 27 | Sat,, Feb, 28 | TOTAL

Attendance

Circulation

{Registration

|Reference Info / Research

Computer Usage
A

PROGRAMS

After School Drop-In

[Toddler Story Time

J5chool Library Visits

[roTaL

BOOKMOBILE DOWN




HAGATNA PURLIC LIBRARY-

GPLS1 LIBRAAY BOASID WEEKLY REFORT - FERRUARY- 2015

BRANCH: HAGATNA | Mo, Feb.2” | Tues., Feb. 2 || Wad:, Fals & | Thurs, Fab: 5 | Fri, Fab: & || Sot. Feh-7 || TOTAL
Attandance: | 125 2% | [T 66 ||
Clreubtiom 13 106: | 17 &|
Reglytration - | 5| T 1
Refosonce Info f Rernarcie - -] -1 - -
Camputer Liss, - am || 35 & -
| PROGHAMS: | ; -
Bfter Schoul Bopein - - -1 - -1 NI N
Yacdler Stwry. Time- - - 21 - - - | 21
Saturday."Story Hour* - -1 - - -1 25| 25
School Lb ey Visits, . N - - N | N
ravas i 140 |1 245 |1 391 i 110 {i 7z|l suli 5282
! BRANCH: HAGATNA- | Mam, Feb.9 | Tue:., Fah, itt §. Wodi, Feb. 11 | Thurs,, Feb: 12 | Frl., Feb. 13) Sat, Feb. 1], TOTAL
Bttembans f 180" 139} 163 | 112 52 2281 214
Circulaticn - i

PROGRAMS-

AfterSeirao] Drop-tn:
[Taddles $tory Time-

- - 23 - B - 2
Is-euniw'smwuenf - - N N N SL[: a1
[Sehoad Lbrmry Whits - - - - . - -
[FoTAL zé5 | 213 | 287 FE ] 137§ a7 | 1,554
X HRANCH: HAGATRA | Mon., Feb. 6 | Tues., Fab. 27 | Wad,, Feb. 1F | Thurs., Fab. 1% | Fri., Fab. 20 Sat, Fab. 21|, TOTAL
Attandance 2 15¢ 181 32 210 x|l 1023
Circuls ion a5 &7 58 33 5L [CAR 354
|Ragistratian 3 - - 3 3 L4 17
Il!-!-rnn:llnlnlnesnnch N N N - N

Co

i PROGRAMS |
[Attar School Orop.in . - N N N N N
Toddlar Stocy Time - . 26 . - - 26|
S ttee] 'Smulimlf' - - - - - 12 2|
schaol tirary Valts 5 - N B N N N
Imm. 325 27 33z 280 5. 462 1502
BRANCH: HAGATNA Mo, Feb. 23 | Tuss, Feb. 24 | Wed., Fab, 25 | Thurs., Feb. 26 | Fri, veb. 7] Sat, Fab. 28] TOTAL
Attend snce 179 191 265 165 7% 203 1081
Clrcuiation &7 10
Reglstratian & -
Reference Info / Resaarch . N
omputer Usage 58
PACGRAMS
AftwrSchoct Drap-In N N ) N - - as
Toddler Stors Time N
Saturday “Story hour” - - - + - 45 as
School Lbrary Vkits . - - - - . -
[roraL 285 323 475 254 137 [IE} 153}




P it —— ——
£y | S2T 8ET LV {97 092 il E3T4 [2%4 H8F 144 S9T T
o i — " e
0E (1] N N1 . 5T ot 5 LT L ar ST - ST SHEIA Atagp |aoyas|
I I hd N - - : . - . - auipL Aioig J3jppo.]
T |- T T G ] [ 3 E 3 5 £ H l-do.g 00425 S04y
— ] — SWVEDOYd
1RE B A ) TR SRR i) R e
78  |8E (1 v 15 £E [ oFesn Jindwio?)
13 . m 18 8 ['] a9 Fa Yaueasay ..— Oju| 23Uy
€T |z T T - T 3 [EIGTELEr
8 iz, 611 _|s6 [T [ (33 0T 3 UDJFE|NID)
00T 81z | S TOT 53 VEL (133 56 [ DIUEPUIRY
P2 '094 “5InL Y101 | 6T °Q33 “siitjl § £1 484 "san) oL | 2t ‘ga4 “sanyl | Of 'ga4 “sani ygog | 570934 sany) | £'Gag “sany YAYDILHYE ‘HINYYE
= P e— -
BGE . 3 £7¢ 76 1E1 82 T 53 172 £5T L E_E_r_
] 9. .. T . 5 1K . |E . 8 £ g < £ [4 SHSIA Aedgp [ooy3s
N R - b A : - ‘ . - - WL Alois Jajppol
- L I D - - 1 B B - - - - ij-003 (005 3V
S SWYHB0Hd
g , , T A L
(1 gt £ _ . ar £l 5 82 [1] 9 8 JCF[) SIINCLLO))|
I I . .. i3 £ M - . * . - - _—u..ﬂﬂw..wﬂs_ﬂmg— DIUDIDJOY |
. - - . - - - . . - - - uepensgy
i7 13 ki e k43 T a8 39 BT
0T 9 30T X 1T L01 £0T bi149 9L 5
IVioL | 6T 424 “sihyl | 7f9ad “sant ytor [ 2E°033 “sinyl | 0T ‘gof “sant Wil | 504 "sanyy | £°qad "sanL YOV IHONVHE ]
- _ i- - _ - _ - f118 1] ST LL 29 J¢10,
j : : - D - - - SUSIA Aesg) 190435
) ] X 1 5 3 g T [ o, Koy J9jppoy
Moy ] m o ] z T 5 ; 3 Uj-H03] oot oYY
] m ...0.. m mUl SWVHDONd
i : R [ R | TR . )
i 2 & K 1 Z < “.._....._ ] &t T o1 8 [ ofles Jowndwion
' v (] T -3 (o] ” £ A v z F] Yaaeasay / ojul savolopay |
u e u ) ] - * - £ - 13 uonesidoy
0 i 0 ] 61 ] 1T L1 T 5T HORe|RUE)
. . N [£] 9E 92 TL 113 EE 2puepuaiiy|
YL0L | BT 'lRd syl | £1 ‘gdg “son) YL0L | ZT 094 "sinyy | OF "go3 "sony 101 | §'9d “sAnyL | € 'gad “sohy 003030 *HINYIE
414 16 ETT 921 96 96 [1) 4 28 141 JYloL
- - - . . - . - - SMSIA _?-ﬂ.._&_._ jooyps
- . < - - BE A N . - 2101L L1035 10)ppoL
(14 1 OF 7 £1 ¥t 114 01 113 ul-doiqg Jeayas sy
- . SWYHOOd
9 BE ) £ a7 T a1 i L1 as05M) Jagndiue;
- E N - - - - . . A N - - Y2IED53Y [ TU| 23uBIDJ0Y
N - “ - - B - — - . - 3 - T uapeas|say
1T 1T , S 12 T 0z 6T (33 L 3 5 |4 UOJLEIRLIYy
9ET 68 | X 60F | 6E oL [443 84 £5 L¥T £S5 5 JIUEPLIIY
CTVIOL | 57094 PoM | £z 094 “LUOIN TVIOL | BI°094"PomM | 9T 9os Tuol 7101 | LL 494 POM | 6 91 "UOW Tyror | bo0ed - Pom | -9od uol YNQA HINVEE
. —
19 = - - 57 61 3 v1 i1 5 2 £ 1YLQL
R S - h i - - - - - - - siISIA Adzig [ooyas
z : ki - - - - - . - - - 2uli1 41635 J3]ppoL |
e - - - - - - - N A G-0040) 0L ByY
_ o . SWYHDOY
e BB IR I ; i
n - - - . - - a3esn sndwo)
- A " = - - T - s - - - 2ITD50Y [ OJu| 2UdIDJTY
[ LT T M T 5 . N T " B - uopLeasioy
|0t s . z 73 N 3 3 " - f - uopTINIID
i3 [ - B i3 T 9 [ [3 H 5 T £ DIUEpLAIY
..n._m._b._. &2 .nmm “paM €2 "gag “uopy _.L_.m.._...o._. 81 “y24 "poMm 9 'qa] "uol YLOL 1T 'CR4 " P §"it34 "UON JYLOL ¥ 403 ..uaE T "q04 “Uciy OZIYIW SHINVHE

STOZ AHYNHEIL - THO4IH ATNIAM QUYOE AYVHEN : 5149
Yavolyuve / 1vov / 00303d / YNOA / O3



F¥2015%: LIBRARY BOARD'WEEKLY REPORT
GUANM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTENT - BQOKOMBILE:

BRANCH: BOOXMOBILE

TOTAL

Attendance:

Mo, Felu2 || Tues.,Febu 3 || Wead:, Febi & §| Thurs., Felr, 5. | Fri, Febs 6 || Sat., Feb. 7 |

Kircufatiom

Registration.

JReference Info:/: Research

Computer Usage

PROGRAMS

Pafter School Brop-tn:

BOOKMOBILE DOWN &

freddler Story Time:

{school Library Visits.

|

T 1 1 =

BRANCH': BOOKMOBI(LE

iAttendance:

| Mon., Fels. 9 | Tues., Feh. 10 | Wed,, Feb. 11 || Thurs., Feb: £2 | Frt, Feb. 13 ] Sat., Fab. 18|

ICirculation:

[Registration

[Reference Info / Research

PROGRAMS

BOOKMOBILE DOWN

[After School Brop-In

[Taddler Story Time

Schaol Library Visits

JTOTAL

BRANCH : BOOKMOBILE

TOTAL|

Attendance

Circulation

[Registration

[Reference Info / Research

Computer Usage
N

PROGRAMS

After School Drop-In

[Toddler Story Time

School Library Visits

[TOTAL

BRANCH : BOOKMOQBILE

| Mon., Feb. 16 | Tues., Feb, 17 | Wed., Feb. 18 | Thws., Feb. 19 | Fri., Feb. 20 Sat., Feb, 21

TOTAL

Attendance

iCiraslation

IRegistration

{Reference Infa / Research

Computer Usage

PROGRAMS

= BOOKMOBILE DOWN

|After School Brop-in

[Toddler Story Time

School Library Visits

ap—

[TOTAL

BRANCH : BOOKMOBILE

TOTAL

Attendance

[Circulation

Registration

Reference info / Research

Computer Usage

PROGRAMS

After School Drop-In

Toddler Story Time

School Library Visits

TOTAL




GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION
Kumision lleksion Guahan

Your VOTE is your voice. ¥ BOTA ya un ma kuenta.

February 25, 2015

To: Guam Public Library System Board

Fr: Maria I.D. Pangelinan, Executive Director M

REF: PUBLIC OFFICIAL FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
Hafa Adai,

Please be advised that pursuant to §13104.1 of Chapter 13, Title 4 of the Guam Code Annotated, all
appointees to boards and commissions are required to file a Statement of Disclosure of Conflicts of
Interest (copy of the Statement of Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest form is attached). Specifically,
Chapter 13 stipulates that all appointees to boards and commissions of the Government of Guam shall
be required to disclose and submit a report containing only information where conflicts of interest or
possible conflicts of interest exists at the time of appointment, or as may be expected to exist during
their tenure of service on the board or commission to which they have been appointed.

In this regard, please determine whether or not a conflict of interest exists. Should you not have any
conflict of interest, please so indicate in paragraph one (1) of the attached Statement of Disclosure of
Conflicts of Interest and file it with the GEC on or before the close of business, Wednesday, April 22,
2015. However, if you determine that a conflict of interest does exist, you are required to disclose and
submit a financial report containing only information where conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of
interest exist at the time of appointment or as may be expected to exist during your tenure of service
on the Board or Commission. Such information shall include conflicts of interest or possible conflicts
of interests with your place of employment, any entity in which you serve as a director or consultant
to and any entity to which you or your family member own an interest of five percent (5%) or more. A
family member shall be defined as any relative by blood or marriage or cohabitation in lieu of
marriage; within two (2) degrees of consanguinity. The statement of Disclosure is due on or before
the close of business, Wednesday, April 22, 2015.

Si Yu'os ma'ase’ for your attention to this matter. If you should have any questions, or if we can be of
any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact the GEC at vote@gec.guam.gov or 477-9791.

Attachment

414 W. Soledad Ave. « GCIC Bldg. Ste. 200 « Hagatia, Guam 96910
671.477.9791 (tel) « 671.477.1895 (fax)
vote@gec.guam.gov (e-mail) » www.gec.guam.gov (website)



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

Kumision Ieksion Guihan
P.0. Box BG » Hagitiia, Guam 96932
Tel: (671)477-9791/2 o Fax: (671) 477-1895

E-Mail: votef@gec.guam.gov  Website: www.gec.guam.pov

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
CHAPTER 13, TITLE 4, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED (GCA)

Name;

Mailing Address:

Name of Board or Commission:

Term of Office:

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
FOR GOVERNMENT BOARD OR COMMISSION MEMBER

Public Law 24-91, Section 13104.1 of Title 4, Guam Code Annotated, requires that
notwithstanding any other provision of Public Law, all appointees to Boards and
Commissions of the Government of Guam shall be required to disclose and submit a
report containing only information where conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of
interest exists at the time of appointment. Or as may be expected to exist during their
tenure of service on the Board or Commission to which they have been appointed. For
purposes of this Section, conflicts of interest shall be defined under the provisions of
Section 15205 of Title 4, Guam Code Annoctated. Please refer to said statue for firther
particulars.

Please answer the following:
1. Do you have any present contlicts of interest or expect any conflicts of inferest
to exist during your tenure of service on the Board or Commission in which
you presently serve?

Yes[ | Nol 1



2. If s0, please provide full disclosure below.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of Guam, that the above
Statement of Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest is trne and accurate pursuant to
Section 13104.1, Tifle 4, Guam Code Annotated.

Signature of Board/Commission Member Date



